
Sophie Lines <viamed.sophie.lines@gmail.com>

Fwd: O" sensor order 
1 message

Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> Tue, Mar 16, 2021 at 7:42 AM
To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Alexandre Gomes <alexandre.gomes@actuasys.com> 
Date: Mon, 15 Mar 2021 at 20:44 
Subject: RE: O" sensor order 
To: Lisa Leggoe <lisa.leggoe@viamed.co.uk> 

Dear Lisa,

 

Please quote one Teledyne oxygen sensor reference R-22AV or equivalent for measuring percent oxygen and
delivery time

 

Thanks

 

 

Siga-nos no LinkedIn

Alexandre Gomes  
Chief Financial Officer

alexandre.gomes@actuasys.com M.  +351  937 110 000

mailto:alexandre.gomes@actuasys.com
mailto:lisa.leggoe@viamed.co.uk
http://go.actuasys.com/linkedin
mailto:alexandre.gomes@actuasys.com
tel:+351937%20110%20000


Edifício Via Norte  
Rua do Espido, 164C  
Salas 403 a 406  
4470-177 Maia - Portugal

T.  +351  229 419 378  
www.actuasys.com

 

 

 

From: Lisa Leggoe <lisa.leggoe@viamed.co.uk>  
Sent: 3 de janeiro de 2012 10:10 
To: Alexandre Gomes <AlexGomes@milenio3.pt> 
Subject: re: O" sensor order

 

Dear Alexandre

Please find attached a Proforma Invoice for 1 x R-22AV Oxygen Sensor. 

Should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Kind regards 

Lisa Leggoe 
http://www.viamed.co.uk 
Email lisa.leggoe@viamed.co.uk 
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542 
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582 
Skype: viamed_lisa_leggoe 

VISIT US AT ARAB HEALTH 23 - 26 JANUARY 2012 Stand 3C01 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd 
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd 

Company registered in England, No. 1291765. 

E-mail Disclaimer 
----------------- 
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. 
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized. 
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited
and may be unlawful. 
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If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call
+44 (0)1535 634542 
-----------------


